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WKCIC - Invitation to Tender
Questions and answers

As part of our efforts to make the tender process as transparent as possible, please find a list of questions received and answers supplied by a representative of the WKCIC Group. This list will be updated and shared as new questions get asked.
Q: What are your timings for the commencement and successful completion of the work?

A: The project should commence at the beginning of January 2017, and be completed within 2-3 months. 
Q: Please can we understand more about the needs of the International audience and ESF markets, and overseas agents. More background into who they are and why what WKCIC is offering is of relevance to them would be great?
A: Please see these links: 
http://www.westking.ac.uk/international/international-partners
http://www.westking.ac.uk/international/overseas-agents/
Q: We would like to know the core user needs of all audiences (i.e. answering the statement "When I come to the website I wish to be able to....")
The audiences are:
· Commercial (Employers) When I come to the website I wish to be able to…get help understanding the new Apprenticeship Levy, get help finding an apprentice, book bespoke training or a day training course, to look at available commercial courses, costs, delivery model, to request a consultation meeting.
· Apprenticeships When I come to the website I wish to be able to…find out about becoming an apprentice, and find apprenticeship opportunities, to show our apprenticeship frameworks in detail.
· International and ESF markets When I come to the website I wish to be able to…find out why the College is a suitable International Training partner, contact the College to be an International training partner.
· Agents (overseas agents) When I come to the website I wish to be able to… Find out about Westminster Kingsway College courses and download the International Guide, read the College’s Application Guide, view our College Centres in central London, find out Term dates and learn about our English Language courses. Overseas agents assist International students with their applications to study in the UK
Q: Is Point 6 on 'suppliers' main responses' simply to confirm that we comply to the stated requirements and that you do not need an approach to how we will comply at this stage?

A: Yes, at this stage it is not necessary to explain the approach that will used.

Q: Do you have a guide budget for this project?

A: It ranges between £30 000 - £50 000.
Q: Will this new site run off its own docroot? ie you’re not looking for a multisite set up?
A: It’s own docroot, no multisite setup.
Q: Will the chosen supplier have to work with your incumbent support?
A: Yes
Q: Is it envisaged that future developments could be undertaken by a range of suppliers?
A: The Group wishes to remain flexible while also retaining good relations with the chosen supplier. 

Q: Drupal 7 or 8?

A: We are open to advice, but lean towards the mature D7.
Q: Would you or have you considered breaking this project into two distinct phases, each under its own ITT, one for scoping  and one for build?  
A: Unfortunately we have time constraints and will have to stick to the current process.
Q: Would you tag content yourself? 
A: Yes, we will do it ourselves.
Q: Content review - (point 4 in requirements) is this to be carried out by you internally or the successful supplier, or a combined effort?
A: Since there will be interdependencies between the old/new content, and the successful supplier will be designing the apprentice and employer user journeys, the supplier should lead the review of apprentice and employer content on the WK and CANDI website so that the user journey between the new Training Arm website and the WK and CANDI websites is seamless. Eg. Decisions will have to be made whether the apprenticeship and employer information on the WK and CANDI websites will be redesigned, or if simple redirects will send users straight to the new Training Arm website to finish their journey.

The supplier will also have to understand the content needs of the new Training Arm, and the relevant government regulations surrounding the Apprenticeship Levy, in order to ensure the user journey is as effective as possible. 
Q: Analytics - do you currently have a measurement plan for your analytics implementation (e.g. which events should be tracked, which custom dimensions to be populated) or is this something that you expect the supplier to develop with you?
A: The CANDI website has an active measurement plan in place, the WK website has GA installed, but nothing is being actively tracked. Also, Hubspot events have been actively tracked on the CANDI website for the last 2 years, but WK are only starting to use Hubspot now. The new website will have to have a custom measurement plan developed by the successful supplier, that incorporates all of these different areas of measurement.
Q: Events booking - is this more complex than a single user buying a single event ticket - for example can a user buy multiple tickets and supply delegate information? A brief overview of the complexity here would be very useful.
A: A full scoping exercise will be necessary. We do require the ability to book multiple tickets on different dates, supply delegate info etc. 
Q: Potential requirement for Mandarin Chinese translation - will you require the supplier to source the translated text as well as the CMS capability for this?
A: More scoping is necessary, but we would source the translated text, and the website should be able to display it.
Q: Tender response - should our statement of compliance cover items listed in 3.3, 3.4, 3.5?

A:  This is not necessary.
Q: Part 2 – Current website set-up. Does ESF stand for ‘European Social Fund’ or something else?

A: European Social Fund.
Q: How many companies has this ITT been sent out to? 
A: We have invited 7 companies to tender for this project. 
Q: How many firms do you envisage shortlisting for presentation?

A: We expect to shortlist three.

Q: Who is the current incumbent for support and maintenance, and is it the same company that built the CANDI website?
A: Our current support and maintenance contract is not with the company who built the City and Islington College website. 
Q: Could a quick call be arranged to discuss the brief?

A: We would prefer if all questions were sent via email. After we respond, a phone call can be arranged to discuss the contents of the email. 
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